PATROL, BOATS.

As the development of the fishery resources of Llasks grows from year to
year, new loceélitiee are fished, &nd new cénneries ana vther fishery es-
taeblishments &re built. With each extension of activities, the territory
thet must be patrolled by the field &agents of the Eurgau is increesed, but
A

the facilities for covering the verioue districts wme extremely inadequate.
Until 1917, the Osprey (23 tone) wes the only government bost erfigged in &
petrol of the fisheries of Aleske, being &ssigned tc the southeastern ais-
trict. In October 1916, this vessel was brought to Seattle for repairsof
boider, snc cia not return to Alaskan waters mtil,im m:é?‘.é.;nz
mained only w few-weeks when it DeCeme MECESSETY 10 bring her back to Seatile
for-genered—pgpuirTeT

In December, 1516, & contract was meéde for the construction of two
‘patrol boats, esch to be 48 feet in length, 12 feet in breadth, wna eguip-
éea with & 25-30 horse power heavy duty Stendérd engine. These boats were
completed ana put in pOmmission in July, 1917, &nd ilmwmedistely proceedea t¢
Aleske where they were engaged in patrol work during the remainder of the
season.

Tne schooner Nimrocd (8 tons) was chartered for work &long the cehtrhl
coest of Alaska from Cock Inlet to Fwse Pass during the swmuer months.
The lsunches Angelus &nd Buzzard were chartered &t different times for use
in petrol work on Prince William Sound.

Theisgents inrgentral and western Alasks are not &ble tC cover the
districts to which they &rs assigned without some sssistence from the
cenning compenies. As ususl, several of the companies furnished free

AAN
trénsportation {0 the agent:"\thon districts, VWere it not for these gratuities,

much of the territory could not be visited, as suiltable boats cannot be chartered
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pPtrol of the fisheries of Alaske, being @&ssigned to the southesstern dis-
trict. In October 1916, this vesselswes brought to Sesattle for rnpl(:zjf
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districts to which they &re #ssigned without some &ssisténce from the
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